

**City of Toronto Complete Streets Guidelines**  
**June 2015 Stakeholder Advisory Group Meeting**  
Room 314, Metro Hall — 55 John Street  
Monday, June 1, 2015 — 4:00 – 7:00pm

## **Proposed Agenda**

**Purpose:** To discuss updates to the Guidelines table of contents, guiding principles, and street types and to introduce and discuss the project delivery process, design priorities & trade-offs, and street design elements.

**4:00 Welcome, Introductions, Agenda Review**

**4:10 Overview: Table of Contents & Guiding Principles**

**4:20 Discussion: Table of Contents & Guiding Principles**

*Questions of Clarification*

1. Do you have any suggested edits to the Guiding Principles?

**4:30 Overview: Steps to Designing Streets & the Project Delivery Process**

**4:45 Discussion: Steps to Designing Streets & the Project Delivery Process**

*Questions of Clarification*

2. What do you think about the way we've illustrated the project delivery process? Do you have any suggestions on how it could be clearer?
3. Name a street project you or your organization were involved in (or a street project that you know of). What worked (or didn't) about the stakeholder/public engagement process in that project? Do you have any suggestions on how and when to engage in street design projects?

**5:10 Report Back**

**5:30 Update on Street Types**

**5:40 Discussion: Street Types**

4. Have we clarified why, when, and how to use street types? Do you have any suggestions on how we could make it clearer?

**5:50 Overview: Design Priorities and Trade-Offs**

**6:00 Discussion: Design Priorities and Trade-Offs**

*Questions of Clarification*

5. What are some of the trade-offs we should keep in mind as we develop the Guidelines?

**6:15 Report Back**

**6:35 Overview: Design Guidance by Street Section**

**6:40 Discussion: Design Guidance by Street Section**

*Questions of Clarification*

6. What do you think of the proposed categories for the street sections?
7. Would the proposed structure for a street element be useful to you? Do you have any suggested changes or additions?

**6:55 Next Steps**

**7:00 Adjourn**